West Vincent Township
Meeting Minutes - DRAFT
Board of Supervisors
March 17,2025 7:00 PM

Attendance: Bernie Couris, Vice Chair; Tommy Ryan, Township Manager; Dave Onorato, Township
Solicitor; Christina Casey, Township Secretary; Dana Alan, Chair (via phone); Missing: Jim Wendelgass,
Township Treasurer

Mr., Couris called the meeting to order at 7:02pm and announced that no.executive sessions were held since

the last meeting on March 3, 2025.

Minutes: MOTION by Mr. Couris to approve the Minutes 2025, meeting; second by Mrs.

Alan. L

¢ Jamie McVickar was unable to find the approy.

March 3% meeting was incorrectly labelled og
McVickar was still unclear as to the diffete;
there is no practical difference but there was'c
advertised, however now they can do business ang

understanding is that the regular wtl ird- Monday i5°

e things were
vorkshops. His

that meeting for o
There being no comnients

was unable to attend in pe:" on; another supeivism has stepped down; and some of presentation is visual in
nature, the applicant’s preferene ecially given the third supervisor, is continuing the hearing to a date
certain. Continuation date chiosen was April 30, 2025, at 7pm. New Notice letters, posting and
advertisement will also happen. Applicant will file amended application with the correct name of the
applicant since multiple names have been used on documents. Public hearing was continued.

BREAK FROM AGENDA: Mr. Couris introduced Tommy Ryan who is the new Township Manager.

Announcements:

e Registration for the No Knock List. Link is on website and QR code is printed on tonight’s agenda.
o Decision on Butterscotch Conditional Use to be rendered at BOS Workshop on April 7, 2025.

1|Page



George Dulchinos asked if the “decision made” will be an announcement or will it be voted on in
the meeting. Mr. Onorato said the supervisors will vote on April 7, 2025. Mr. Dulchinos asked if
the new supervisor yet-to-be-announced who was not a party to hearings will be able to vote. Mr.
Onorato said yes, the new supervisor will be able to review the transcripts.
Mrs. Alan noted that since the release of this agenda, there was an Executive Session held
this past Saturday (March 15, 2025} with Mr. Ryan for fegal matfers.
Mr. Dulchinos reiterated that the decision was not made and one of the deciding parties will just
review the transcripts. Mr. Onorato said it is available for him to do that.

Treasurer’s Report: Mr. Ryan acknowledged that a Treasurer’s Report was presented to the BOS this
evening,

deposits would not be included. Mr. Eldrid
and $48k income. Febr uary 2024 YTD had

Liquid Fuels:

last year. This
based on populatmn
funcied by; this source

cussed later this evening.
chicles will have on Liquid Fuels. With receiving

3

Authorize advel tlsement of cllallges:.to Ordinance No, 213-2025: WVT HRC - MOTION by Mrs.
rfis ement ofA ‘dmance No. 213-2025: WVT HRC Ml Onmato noted this 01dmance

after it is adopted. MOTION is seconded by Mr. Couris. Motion carries rmnmmoua[y

Accept the 2023 Final Audit Reports from Maillie - MOTION by Mrs. Alan to accept the 2023 audit
reports from Maillie; second by Mr. Couris. Motion carries unanintously

Acknowledge letter from Uswchlan Ambulance Corps - The Township was originally put on 90-day
notice from Uwchlan Ambulance, but it is satisfactory for now and they will continue to service our
township.

2|Page



NEW BUSINESS:

Resignation of Interim Township Manager ~ MOTION by Mrs. Alan accepts the resignation of interim
Township Manager, Jim Wendelgass, effective 3/17/25 with Mr. Wendelgass still available as the Treasurer
at $75/hour for maximum of 20 hours per week; second by Mr. Couris. Motion carries unanimously.

Resignation of Township Supervisor — MOTION by Mrs. Alan to accept the resignation of Charlene
Briggs from the WVT BOS effective immediately; second by Mr. Couris.

s Julia Braendel asked if Ms. Briggs is being replaced and what the process will be. Mrs, Alan

confirmed someone would be appointed tonight.

Motion carries unaninously, Mrs. Alan noted that it was only a few:inonths ago that there was an
extensive search process for a sapervisor with many people who interested in taking the job of
supewism She noted there are quite a few people intel ested r sapervisor. Mrs. Alan said they
sted in running for the position in

George Dulchinos asked if Mr.
said yes.

in with the others during the previous
anager, and the timing just happened

M. Dulchinos saidt ‘
and did not seem to QuickBooks. Mr. Dulchinos suggested that the Board get a treasurer to
do this work and eliminate the need to hire outside bookkeepers. Mr. Couris said that will be up to
the manager to hire a treasurer. Mr. Dulchinos said that treasurer questions made to Mr.
Wendelgass during meetings had to be deferred to what the bookkeeper was doing. Mrs. Alan said
that although this is Mr. Ryan’s first day, he spent the last 30 days meeting everyone and learning
what is going on here so he is pretty up-to-speed and will hopefully soon be able to make some
determinations on what direction we want to go. Mr. Ryan noted he does not want to be treasurer
primarity for internal control.

e Mr. McVickar confirmed that the Auditors’ Meeting needs to be advertised and that Mr. Ryan
does want to hire a treasurer. Mr. McVickar asked why we need bookkeepers as well as a treasurer.
Mr. Ryan said he believes only one additional employee is needed. Mr. McVickar asked how many

3|Page



hours Mr. Wendelgass is expected to work. Mrs. Alan said they put a cap on 20 hours per week
which she said was what he was doing before.

e M. Eldridge does not believe Mr. Wendelgass is qualified. After referencing his earlier
interaction with Mr. Wendelgass regarding the February income statement, Mr. Eldridge does not
believe Mr. Wendelgass knows what he is talking about. He said you need a treasurer familiar with
the details. He stated Mr. Wendelgass is not qualified and should not do it.

Tentative date for the advertised meeting is Thursday, March 27. Auditors will confirm date with Mrs.

Casey.

Award Opalanie Contract — Norm Ulrich said 9 bids were opened 3/7/25, and the bids were very tight
with a difference of only $1,002 between the first and second lowest bids. Packets are received and
reviewed from each bidder, including their bid bond. Mr. Onorato said the bid bond for the lowest bidder
appears deficient and dlsquahf es the bidder, and his suggestion'is to go to the second lowest bidder. The
second lowest bidder still needs to have paperwork reviewed and appr oved by the Township solicitor.
Mr. Ulrich is looking to issue the recommendation letter to the supervisors; and looking for a motion to
issue an apparent low bidder notification to second low bidder, Couzins, Ingc:;.in the amount of $1,045,800
with the understanding that their paperwork is in or der and found to be acceptab}e by the Township
solicitor. MOTION by Mrs. Alan is so moved; second by Mr. Couris. Motion carries unanimously. Mr.
Ulrich would like to have a motion to issue the Notice to Proceed p1 0v1ded that the information that comes
from Couzins, Inc., is acceptable.

o M] Dulchmos asked f01 the gr ant amount MIS Alan sald thele are 3 grants totalmg $750k: $250k

National Library Week Proclamation - Jenna Pe:sml\ Dnector of Chester County Library Henrietta
Hankin Branch, read a proclamation: Whereas, the Chester C’ounry s libravies, including their dedicated staff
and volunteers, stand zmlted withlibrary advocates across:the nation to celebrate the 67th annual National
Library Week, recognizing the mdrspensabie role libraries play ‘in enriching lives, fostering communily
connections, and strengthening the fabric of our society. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the
Board of Supervisors of West Vincent Township, Chester County, Conmmonwealth of Pennsylvania, her eby
proclaims its_sirong.support for-National Library Week from April 6-12, 2025. T) he Board encourages all
residents to.visit their-local library, explore iis vast array of resources, and celebrate the many ways libraries
bring peopie together fo- Iemn grow, ‘and thrive. She thanks the BOS for making the proclamation and
supporting: the Hankin Branch: MIS Alan 110ted that the Friends group is looking for new members and

volunteers.

Discussion of Events at Gazebo/Payillion: Rules and Regulations - Mrs. Alan noted that there are no
solid regulations for the gazebo at Evans Park. It is not intended for use by commercial applicants or
caterers. There is patkmg for apploxmlately 20 parking spaces. Mrs. Alan would like to remand back to
Parks and Rec for their :ecommendatlous

Authorize Public Works to p'l'lt in gravel parking area at Cooks Glen Park - MOTION by Mrs. Alan to
authorize Public Works to put in a gravel parking area at Cooks Glen Park. Mrs. Alan said they do not have
much information on where it will be or how much it will cost but believes that Parks and Rec should offer
an opinion with information from Mike Hogga. Mr. Ryan will see to the information being assembled.
SECOND by Mr. Couris.
e  Mr. Dulchinos clarified that before they make a motion they will get a budget number .
e Craig Karkoska asked if the Township will get outside bids for this project to see how it measures
up against using Township labor and equipment. Mr. Ryan said he would speak with Mr. Hogga,
but he believes from experience it is cheaper to do it in house.

4|Page



MOTION by Mrs. Alan to authorize this to move forward with input from Parks and Rec, Public Works
and Township Manager that everyone is agreeable to; second by Mr. Couris. Motion carries unanimously.

Authorize purchase of three TDRs from Jim and Caryl Hanna (25-7-45 and 25-7-42) for $96,000.00 -
MOTION by Mrs. Alan to authorize the purchase of three TDRs from Jim and Caryl Hanna for $96,000;
second by Mr. Couris. Motion carries nnanimously.

Committee Appointments - MOTION by Mrs. Alan to appoint volunteers to committees as stated in item
18 of the Agenda for March 17, 2025; second by Mr. Couris. Per the agenda, the appointments are as
follows:
o Trail Plan Implementation Committee: Frank Frederick (e‘ di g 12/31/25); Dave Gutshall (ending
12/31726); Ken Alan (ending 12/31/27); Barb Mako (ending“12/31/28)
o Historical Commzssmn Steven Foley (ending 12/3 '1/29
0

0

ined at 8:04pm.

S5|Page



MEMO

from: Tommy Ryan
date: March 25, 2025
re: appointments

At its April 7 Meeting the Board of Supervisors will consider the below appointments and
authorizations:.

» Zoning Officer
Tommy Ryan

) Righi-to-Know Officer, Police Department
Chief Michael Swininger

s  Right-to-Know Officer
Tommy Ryan

. Authorized Users for accounts at Victory Bank and S&T Bank
Dana Alan, Bernie Couris, Jim Wendelgass

. Authorized Signatories for accounts at Victory Bank and S&T Bank
Dana Alan, Bernie Couris, Jim Wendelgass




